

From: "Owen, James" <JOwen@eei.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Cornelius, Rebecca" <RCornelius@eei.org>, "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>, Nicholas Davis <nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Letter Inviting Secretary Bernhardt, EEI Board of Directors, March 3

Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2020 18:10:02 +0000

Importance: Normal

Sounds good, we look forward to working with you, Nick. Thanks. Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2020, at 12:11 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Hi Jim and Rebecca! I wanted to introduce you to my colleague, Nick Davis (cc'd on this email), who will be advancing the Secretary's participation at your BOD meeting on March 3. Nick will be your new point of contact moving forward. He'll follow up with you directly in the coming weeks to coordinate the logistics. But if you have any changes/questions in the meantime he can be reached on his cell at 202-805-9898.

Thank you!
Leila

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main 202-208-7511; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Feb 12, 2020 at 9:14 AM SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim! That's perfect!!! We're confirmed for March 3rd at 10:45am at the Mandarin Oriental. Thank you.

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main 202-208-7511; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 5:07 PM Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org> wrote:

#1364262.1

Hi Leila: Thanks for your call earlier today. Can we confirm Secretary Bernhardt at 10:45 a.m. on Wednesday, March 3?

I am assuming approximately 20-25 minutes of remarks, followed by a brief Q&A colloquy with our CEOs. Does that sound OK?

Please call me anytime at 202-256-8447 with questions. Best, Jim

#1364262.2